
 
 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM A-02 
 

Project:   Drumheller Flood Mitigation and Resiliency – Dike C – North 
Drumheller Grove Plaza Dike Project 

Addendum:   A-02 

Date:   July 8, 2022 

Location:   224 Centre Street Drumheller, Alberta 
 

To All Bidders: 
General 

This addendum shall be read in conjunction with the Specifications prepared for the 
Request for Tender – Dike C - North Drumheller Grove Plaza Dike Project (2022-06-
21C). 

1. Tender closing date 

Q: We are requesting for one week of tender closing extension for the above noted project. 
A: Sorry, there will be no extension of the submission date for Grove Plaza Dike. 

2. Chain link fence 
Q: Existing chain link fence is to be removed and reinstalled. Often, fencing is damaged 
through this process. Will the owner be paying for replacement materials if damaged during 
removal? 
A: Please see Addendum A-01 Question 5 

3. Substantial Completion 
Q: Substantial completion of November 30th is not realistic. Can the completion date be 
changed to May of 2023? 
A: No.  

4. Paving 
Q: Given the late timeline of the project, it is very likely that paving will not be able to take 
place. Can the paving be deferred until spring of 2023? 
A: Paving should be targeted for the fall of 2022. If weather doesn’t allow for fall paving, we 
would consider spring paving, so long as the pathways are left in a serviceable condition 
over the winder for pedestrian use. 

5. Vibration Monitoring 
Q: Please confirm vibration monitoring is required. What is expected of the contractor 
regarding vibration monitoring? 
A: Vibration monitoring is required. It will be performed by the owner’s Engineer.  
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6. Site Office 

Q: Please confirm a site office is needed. 
A: A site office is needed. See section 01520 of specifications.  

7. Temp Fence 
Q: Please clarify what type of temp fence is needed. How will the supply, installation, and 
removal of this be paid? 
A: See section 01520 of specifications. It will be paid under item no. 1.1 Mobilization and 
Demobilization. 

8. Hydrocarbon Contaminated Soil 
Q: Excavation of hydrocarbon contaminated soil is mentioned in the specifications. Is there 
contaminated material expected to be encountered? If so, how much and how will this be 
paid to remove? 
A: Hydrocarbon contaminated soil is not expected. If encountered, it will be addressed with a 
change order.  

9. Hauling 

Q: Please confirm that hauling activities will be able to be permitted at 100% axle weights. 
A: Confirmed, 100% axle weight is permitted for construction in the fall.   

10. Workspace agreements 
Q: Is approval and agreement in place with the business owner to access the work location 
through their property? How will the restoration of the existing parking lot be paid? 
A: See addendum C-01 item 6.  

11. Temporary Laydown Areas 

Q: Are there any temporary laydown/stockpile areas available? 
A: Yes, see addendum C-01.  

12. Seeding 

Q: What application method is to be used for seeding? 
A: See sections 002910 and 002924 of specifications.  


